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2 Ficrport, surrounc!ing T hirteen Mile,
| akeview, and Burtker Roads

Looking West from Purtker Road across Thirtecn Mile
Road to] ake Michigan; Rear of Fcrrg [House at | eft

TI'IC carlg road (Bur’ckcr Road) that entered Ficrport from the south
afforded a view of the old |ndian Planting grouncls and Lakc Michigan.
(Gibson and Murrag were investors in the property that was dcvclopcd
bg Turncr & E_cl«:ls, and that later became Fichort. As carlg as 1866,
the Turncrsport Pier Compang had built a Picr into | ake Michigan at
this location. T his Picr was for the purpose of shipping wood; the
vi”age at that time consisted of three dwc”ings. fn 1 871, Charlcs W.
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Fcrry took Posscssion of the Propcrtg at Turncrsport; and shortly
afterward, the Post Office established there became Ficrport.
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Uppcr Vicw-—HoPkins Manufacturing~56ar | ake Pier;
| ower View—R emains of the E_arlg Fiers at Fichort

e went into the gencral merchandise and shiPPing business, and cht
a store in a log building at the Picr. Inthe 7883 Manistee Cli:g and
Couni:g D/rcctory, Fichort is described as a vi”agc of around 250

inhabitants. |n 1 875, Hopkins Bros. of Bear| ake built the Bear

Lake Tram Railwag, constructed of maPlc rails and oPcratcd bg
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horses. Costing $ 10,000, this line extended from Bear| ake to
Ficrpor’c, which was a distance of 6 milcs, and oPcncd in 1876. Alctcr
the HoPkins Manu{:acturing ComPany was organizcd in 1877, the
Bcar Lakc Fier was built north of the Fcrrg Ficr at Fichort in 1879
and a gcncral store was oPcncd there. Thc Fcrrg Ficr also continued

to bc uscd.
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